From: Clark, Charity

To:
Subject: RE: Request for public records
Date: Thursday, December 24, 2020 9:46:17 AM

If you are looking for Court records, you will need to contact the Judiciary. There is more information
on their website here. If you are looking for records in the custody of the county prosecutor, you will
need to contact the Caledonia County State’s Attorney. Their contact information can be found here.
Based on your description, my hunch is that the State’s Attorney would have handled this case, not
the Attorney General’s Office. | will inquire and get back to you to confirm.

Thank you,
Charity

From: kil

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for public records

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the

sender.
Hi,

He was convicted in 2001- possibly March in St Johnsbury with sex with a minor. | know he was
found guilty. | was wondering if | could get records for this. Also was he ever on sex offender list?
He isn’t on there now and | didn’t know their names came off.

Thank You

Kim Marble
"Always remember to fall asleep with a dream and wake up with a purpose.” ~Unknown Author.

On Thursday, December 24, 2020, 8:47 AM, Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Marble,

We have received your request for public records. If you would like records for which
the Attorney General’s Office is custodian, you will need to provide a description of the
specific records you seek. More information about what the Attorney General’s Office
does can be found on our website here. If you seek records in the custody of another
agency or department, you will need to contact that agency or department directly.



More information about access to public records, including a link to the Vermont Public
Records Act, can be found on our website here.

| hope this is helpful to you. If you would like to move ahead with a public records
request with our office, just let me know which specific records you seek.

Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers





